
Building Inspections - Tent/Canopy & Staging Permit Application - Dance Mile Saturday July 12th 

Pat Hackleman Good Afternoon Building Inspections,

Please find attached in the required PDF Format (aside from the application for a free standing tent and stage):

1) Venue Plot Plan
2) Certificate of Insurance
3) Certificate of Flammability
4) Event Permit Application
5) A Plus Party Rental Informaion
6) Temporary Staging Product Info

Please let me know if everything is in order.  

Thank you, 

--

Why run when you can dance?
thedancemile.com

From: "Pat @ The Dance Mile" <pat@thedancemile.com>
To: Building Inspections <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 7/2/2014 8:09 PM
Subject: Tent/Canopy & Staging Permit Application - Dance Mile Saturday July 12th
CC: "Will @ The Dance Mile" <will@thedancemile.com>, Ted Musgrave <TVM@portl...
Attachments: 20 x 20 Tent Cert of Flammability.pdf; A Plus Party Rental Information.pdf; Application Check 

List.pdf; Dance Mile Portland Event Application.pdf; Dance Mile Portland Insurance 
Form.PDF; Monument Square Tent & Stage Map.pdf; Temporary Stage Product 
Information.pdf; Temporary Tent-Staging Application.pdf
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